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	Clarification Question
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	Date Issued 

	1
	RFI Q 
	
Please can you confirm on your https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/a3da6410-039f-4565-8d91-c568ab3ecb9c , is this what you require us to answer and is there a particular format you need this in?


1. INFORMATION REQUIRED

1.1 The Authority requires organisations to submit responses covering the following themes:

1.1.1 What are the potential approaches available to the Authority for undertaking this new qualification?

1.1.2 What are the potential options for content design, implementation and evaluation for a one-year, diploma-level Fast Stream communications qualification?

1.1.3 Based on the information provided in the document, what would be the estimated cost to deliver this work?

1.1.4 Based on the information provided in the document, what would be the estimated timescales required to deliver this work?

1.1.5 Please provide a short statement detailing your organisation's experience of delivering new qualifications.

1.1.6 Is there anything that the Authority has currently overlooked based on the information provided in this document?

1.1.7 Is there anything further that you would like to add at this stage, which will be of benefit to the Authority?

1.1.8 Organisations are also asked to advise if they would be interested in bidding for this opportunity.

	Yes, the Authority requires short, general answers – not more than one side of A4.  The aim is to have a high-level overview and flavour of what this new qualification might entail, rather than too much detail at this stage.  
	

	2
	RFI Q
	
1.1 v 3.5 Could you confirm the level of the qualification you are seeking with reference to the Qualification framework below.  In the document it is referenced as both a diploma level and postgraduate level.  Typically a postgraduate qualification would be level 7, however a diploma is available at many levels – at CIM our diploma is a level 6.  www.gov.uk/what-different-qualification-levels-mean/list-of-qualification-levels
 
	Level 6 as shown on www.gov.uk/what-different-qualification-levels-mean/list-of-qualification-levels.  The Authority will decide the exact qualification title with advice from the Potential Provider.  
	

	3
	RFI Q
	
1.1 The request is for an accredited qualification.  Does this mean accredited by a Chartered Body – if not then would you advise which type/or examples of body would be relevant

	Yes, we want an accredited qualification from a Chartered Body.  
	

	4
	RFI Q
	
4.1.1 Could you clarify what you mean by ‘approach’?  E.g. is it the style of learning?

	The Authority means; what is the process and the steps required to set up an entirely new qualification?

Would part of the set up process require input from additional organisations to ensure we meet professional standards i.e. CS Learning or other organisations? 



	

	5
	RFI Q
	
4.1.2 How much time will the learners have available to study?

	The amount of time given to a learner is at the discretion of the government department. However, this question will be easier to address when the Authority has a clearer outline of the course.  We can work with the Fast Stream programme team to secure approval for the qualification and to request all departments ensure the learners are given the appropriate amount of study time.  

That said, the Authority asks you to recognise that the learners are in a full-time role with commitments, so a realistic approach to the style of learning is required e.g. not all F-2-F learning, ideally blended.  
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